
 
SPIRE VIEW HOUSING ASSOCIATION LTD 

MINUTE OF HYBRID MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON TUESDAY 24th JUNE AT 5.30PM IN THE OFFICE AT  

43 THARSIS STREET / VIA ZOOM 
 
PRESENT:  MAUREEN FLYNN   VICE CHAIRPERSON  

CLARE O’DONNELL   SECRETARY  
ALAN BROWN    TREASURER 
OSMAN LAMIN SIDIQUE  COMMITTEE MEMBER  
ALAN SHUTE    COMMITTEE MEMBER 
DREW COLLIER   COMMITTEE MEMBER  
CRAIG ALLAN    COMMITTEE MEMBER (ZOOM)  
MARY GIBSON   COMMITTEE MEMBER 
GERALDINE McLAUGHLIN  COMMITTEE MEMBER 
ELIZABETH WEDLOCK  CO-OPTEE 
 
 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: FIONA MURPHY   DIRECTOR 

GILLIAN SPENCE   CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MANAGER 
JORDAN HENDERSON  FINANCE MANAGER 
EMILY MUIR    CORPORATE SERVICES ASSISTANT 

 
 
 
1.0 APOLOGIES, INTRODUCTIONS AND WELCOME  
In the absence of the Chairperson, Maureen Flynn Vice Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
 
1.1 Apologies 

  
CHARLIE LUNN   CHAIRPERSON 
RACHEL COOPER   COMMITTEE MEMBER 
ROSEMARY GALLAGHER  COMMITTEE MEMBER 
MARGARET BROWNLIE  DEPUTE DIRECTOR 
 

2.0 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2.1 Minute of Management Committee Meeting 27th May 2025 
The Minute of the Management Committee meeting held on 27th May 2025 was approved by Committee. 
 
Craig Allan arrived at 5.32pm  
 
3.0  MATTERS ARISING (Including Actions Tracker) 
The Corporate Governance Manager apologised that the Actions Tracker had been omitted from the 
papers and circulated a hard copy.   
 
Committee noted that there was 1 open item contained within the action’s tracker. 
 
Item 7.3 Glasgow City Council HSCP local lettings plan: this item remains open as this information has not 
yet been received.  
 
 
4.0  DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
There were no declarations of interest.  
 
5.0 Health & Safety Report (Due May 2025) 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available). Committee noted that a Health & Safety 
Walkaround took place tonight immediately before the meeting with no areas of concern noted.  
 



6.0 Internal Audit Feedback – Damp & Mould  
 
6.1 Internal Audit Report on Damp & Mould 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available).  The Director advised that the Internal Auditor 
apologises that he could not be in attendance at the meeting tonight due to other commitments. However, he 
advised that if anyone has any questions or concerns, they can contact him at any time.   
 
Committee noted the Association has been awarded ‘substantial’ assurance with two priority 3 
recommendations.  The Director advised that staff are already taking steps to work through the 
recommendations and the Internal Auditor will follow up on this ensure we are fully compliant.  
 
A Committee Member commented that it was a thorough report and asked if this matter should be added to 
the Risk Register.  The Director advised that Damp and Mould is already contained within the Risk Register 
approved by Committee as part of the Business Planning review process in early 2025.   
 
7.0 DIRECTOR / CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORTS 
 
 
7.1 Review of Job Titles – Director / Depute Director 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available).    
 
A Committee Member noted that it was not the amended Job Descriptions that were attached to this report 
and the Director confirmed that this report was provided by an external source and she did not want to make 
any changes to it before it was submitted to Committee.  She confirmed, however, that the Job Descriptions 
will be amended following the meeting.  
 
  
 
Committee approved the change of job titles of both the Director and Depute Director to Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) and Depute Chief Executive Officer (DCEO).   
 
The Director will now be referred to as CEO throughout the remainder of the Minutes.  
 
 
7.2 Register Reports to 31st March 2025 
Committee noted the content of report (copy available). Committee noted entries made in the following 
registers throughout 2024/2025; 
 

• Declaration of Interest Register 
• Entitlements, Payments and Benefits Register 
• Fraud Register  
• Notifiable Events Register 
 

 
7.3  Membership Report 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available).   
 
7.4 AGM Arrangements 2025 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available). Committee noted the proposed date for this year’s 
AGM is Tuesday 16th September 2025 at 6pm  and will take place in Roystonhill Committee Hub..  
 
The Corporate Governance Manager (CGM) confirmed that Co-optee Elizabeth Wedlock must stand down 
this year. Lizzy confirmed that she wished to stand for re-election.  The CGM then advised that a further 5 
members were also required to stand down this year.  The following members from the list contained within 
the report volunteered to stand down; 
 



Alan Brown  
Alan Shute 
Geraldine McLaughlin  
Mary Gibson  
Maureen Flynn  
 
 
All 5 members confirmed their willingness to stand for election again this year.   
 
 
8.0 FINANCE REPORTS  
 
8.1 Loan Portfolio Return  
Committee noted the content of report (copy available). The Finance Manager presented this report and 
explained that the Association has £2.6m of borrowing outstanding as at the 31st March 2025. The 
Association has 2 financial covenants attached to the Virgin Money facilities but no financial covenants with 
the Nationwide Building Society which is very rare in the sector.  
 
Committee approved the submission to the Scottish Housing Regulator by 30th June 2025.  
 
  
8.2 Treasury Management Report  
Committee noted the content of report (copy available 
  
The Finance Manager went over the background of this report.  He went over the 3 main strands of Treasury 
Management.  Which are as follows; 
 

• Managing Cashflows 
• Borrowing Strategy 
• Risk Management.  

 
The Finance Manager took Committee through the Treasury Management Strategy for 2025/26 and advised 
that overall, the association was in a strong financial position and managing risks well.   
 
A Committee Member asked how often the Association needs to borrow, the Finance Manager advised that 
we don’t assume new borrowing, we build in a higher interest rate margin when drafting budgets to allow for 
changes in the current climate and monitors this practically daily to ensure financial viability.  
 
A Committee Member asked who chooses which properties are released from security to be unencumbered.  
The Finance Manager advised that this is agreed by both the Association and the lenders.  
 
Committee approved the Treasury Management Strategy for 2025/26.  
  
8.3 Other fixed Assets Additions & Disposals to 31/3/25  
Committee noted the content of report (copy available).   
 
8.4 Donations Register Report 2023/2024  
Committee noted the content of report (copy available). A Committee Member asked why one donation was 
made over the £200 allowance during the year.  The CEO explained that she is authorised to donate up to 
£200 and this particular request was presented to and agreed by the Management Committee.   
 
Committee noted that only one donation can be made to any organisation in a 12 month period.  
 
 
9.0 DEPUTE DIRECTOR / MAINTENANCE / DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 
 
 
9.1 Planned / Cyclical Maintenance Report  



Committee noted the content of report (copy available). The CEO presented this report in the DCEO’s 
absence.  
 
A Committee Member asked if the Association has used JS McColl previously. The CEO advised that this 
was indeed the case and works were satisfactory.  
 
Committee approved the recommendation to appoint JS McColl for external painter work for the period 2025 
– 2032 and also approved the additional cost for internal close painting on an ad-hoc basis during the same 
period.  
 
The CEO advised that following early termination of our current close cleaning contract due to poor 
performance, staff have arranged for ‘one off’ cleans to be carried out in all closes during the 5–6-week period 
where we are without a Contractor.  She advised that all tenants have been informed and reminded that it is 
tenant’s responsibility to ensure closes are kept clean as per their tenancy agreement.   
 
Committee also approved the recommendation to progress with tender consideration / approval for close 
cleaning under Urgent Measures.  
 
 
  
 
10.0 POLICY REVIEW 
 
 
10.1 Clear Desk Policy 
Committee noted the content of the report (copy available). Committee agreed to the adoption and 
implementation of this Clear Desk Policy with immediate effect.  
 
 
 
11.0 DATE & TIME of NEXT MEETING  
The next hybrid Management Committee meeting will take place on Tuesday 26th August 2025 at 5.30pm in 
the office at 43 Tharsis Street / via zoom.   
 
 
12.0 ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 
 
 
12.1 325 Royston Road 
The CEO provided an update on 325 Royston Road following information that the building has been sold.  
Committee noted that a protest took place regarding this matter on 23rd June 2025.  The Vice Chairperson 
explained that there are a lot of rumours regarding this matter at the moment and reminded Committee of 
their Code of Conduct.   
 
Committee advised that they would be interested to hear how this matter progresses and granted permission 
for SVHA to be represented at any meeting that may be called by Glasgow City Council and in a Council 
managed building.     
 
12.2 Thank you  
The CGM read out a thank you card received from St. Roch’s Lunch Club following the Association’s recent 
donation.  
 
12.3 EVH Conference  
The CGM congratulated Osman Lamin Sidique on winning the prize draw at the EVH Conference.  
 
Meeting closed at 6.40pm 
Minute taken by Gillian Spence 
I certify that the above minute has been approved as a true and accurate reflection of the proceedings. 
 



Signed (Chair)  ______________________________________ 
 
Date   ______________________________________ 
 
 


